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Charles N. Steele, Bag. '
Gameral Counsel .
Federal Election Commission
1323 K Street, W.W. . .
Washington, D.C. 20463 .

Dear Mr. Steele:

On behalf of our clients, Congressman Mickey Edwards,
Edvards in '82 and Edwards in '84 (Congressman Edwards' former
and current principal campaign committees) and Mr. Don T.
Zachritz, the treasurer of those committees, we submit to you
herewith their complaint against Mr. Mark E. Barry, who appears
to have violated the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The complaint alleges that Mr. Barry, who was custodian
of the books and accounts and assistant treasurer of those com-
mittees and who was responsible for the preparation and filing of
the committees' reports, engaged in conduct which renders it
impossible for our clients to determine whether the reports were
accurate and complete. These activities were brought to the
attention of our clients on March 10, 1984, by a certified public
accountant who has been engaged by our clients to examine the
records maintained by Mr. Barry. The matters reported by the
accountant were not authorized or even previously known to our
clients. Although the accountant's report covered only calendar
year 1982, our clients wanted the matter brought to the Commis-
sion's attention immediately.

We believe it is clear that our clients did not violate
the Act. Mr. Barry has had formal training in accounting and he
operated under the general supervision of the campaign manager,
who, incidentially, is also his mother. It was not until reports
of possible impropriety reached Messrs. Edwards and zachritz that
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
March 13, 1984
Page Two

suspicions arose. 1In light of the findings, it is evident that
our clients need to prepare amended reports, but believe that
those reports cannot be prepared under the circumstances absent
information which can be secured only by the Commission by using
its subpoena and other investigatory powers.

Because the findings reported by the certified public
accountant suggest the possibility that the criminal laws of the
United States may have been violated, a copy of the complaint has
been submitted to the Department of Justice. A copy of our
letter of transmittal is enclosed.

On behalf of Congressman Edwards and Mr. Zachritz, we
assure you of our cooperation in connection with this matter.

Sinc Y,
Lz
C/ L-r

J. Curtis Her

Enclosures
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ldnond. Oklaholl 73034~‘
and '

Edwards in '82

10812~-3 N. May

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120
and

Edwards in ‘84

10812-J N. May

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

Complainants,

vs.

Mark E. Barry

12001 Camelot Drive

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

Respondent.

COMPLAINT

congressman Mickey Edwards, Don T. Zachritz, Edwards in
'82 and Edwards in '84, by counsel, having reason to believe that
Mark E. Barry may have violated the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. 431, et
seq.), acting pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1), hereby state, as
follows:

1. Complainant Congressman Mickey Edwards, a Member
of Congress of the United States, actinq pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
432(e) (1), designated Edwards in '82 as hig principal campaign
committee in respect of the election held in Noéenbet, 1982; and,
designated Edwards in '84 as his principal campaign committee in
respect of the election to be held in November, 1984.

2. Complainant Don T. Zachritz served as the trea-
surer of Edwards in '82; and, serves as the treasurer of Edwards

in '84.
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éﬁiﬁiﬁlnlntrlduuzdl in '84 is the principal cam
paign emittu ot Congunun Iuekoy Edwards in respect of the
olection to bc~hnld 1n lavllher, 1984 (Bdwards in '82 and Edwar:z

in '84 are lonctt-gl hqretaittgr referred to as "the Edwards

Committees”).

S. Rclpondontwnatk‘n. Barry was, pursuant to 2 U.S.C
433(b), designated and did serve as the custodian of the books
and accounts, as assistant treasurer and as bookkeeper of the
deardllconlitteCl. '

6. As custodian of the books and accounts, as assis-
tant treasurer and as bookkeeper of the Edwards Committees,
respondent was responsible for -alntaining the records of con-
tributors to the Edwards Committees; for the deposit of contrit:.-
tions; for making disbursements; for maintaining the financial
records; and, for preparing, signing and filing the reports of
receipts and disbursements of the Edwards Committees, all as
required by the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 434 and other provision:
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Respondent discharged his responsibilities under the general
supervision of the campaign manager and was deemed qualified
because, upon information and belief, he had received formal
training in bookkeeping and accounting. Complainant 2achritz, :
a consequence, was the treasurer of the Edwards Committees in
name only and had no responsibility for or access to the
financial records of the Edwards Committees.

7. As custodian of the books and accounts and as
assistant treasurer of the Edwards Committees, Respondent pre-
pared, signed and filed in the Office of the Clerk of the Unite
States House of Representatives, the following reports of
receipts and disbursements for the Edwards Committees:

(a) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82, covering the period
June 1, 1981 through June 30, 1981, dated

July 13, 1981 and filed October 28, 1981
(copy attached):

%




_.-{b). Repert of Receipts and Disbursements .=
" "of Bdwards in '82, covering the period -
- July 1, 1981 through December 31, 1981,
dated Januacy 29, 1901 and filed Feb-
- ruacy 3, 1982 (copy attached);

(¢) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Bdwards in *82 covering the period
January 1, 1982 through March 31, 1982,
dated April 13, 1982 and filed April 19,
1982 (copy attached))

(d) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82 covering the period
April 1, 1982 through June 30, 1982,
dated July 14, 1982 and filed July 26,
1982 (copy attached);

{(e) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82 covering the period
July 1, 1982 through September 30, 1982,
dated October 15, 1982 and filed Novem-
ber 19, 1982 (copy attached);

(£) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82 covering the period
October 1, 1982 through October 13, 1982,
dated October 18, 1982 and filed Octo-
ber 21, 1982 (copy attached);

(9) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Bdwards in '82 covering the period
October 14, 1982 through November 22,
1982, dated November 19, 1982 and filed
January 26, 1982 (copy attached);

o
™
™~
T
0

)

(h) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82 covering the period
November 22, 1982 through December 31,
1982, dated January 28, 1983 and filed
February 3, 1983 (copy attached):;

09409

(i) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '82 covering the period
January 1, 1983 through May 12, 1983,
dated July 27, 1983 and filed July 28,
1983 (copy attached):; and,

R 3

(j) Report of Receipts and Disbursements
of Edwards in '84 covering the period

May 13, 1983 through June 30, 1983, dated
July 27, 1983 and filed July 28, 1983
(copy attached).

8. In late 1983, Complainants Edwards and Zachritz
began to learn of allegations of irregularities in the manner in
which the finances of the Edwards Committees had been managed and
concluded that it would be necessary to review the books and
accounts of the Edwards Committees. These allegations included

periodic complaints that vendors of goods or services had not




g teceived ummme Shet the Respondent héd pald i tor

u:vtou pcuonn ao iih wiehbn check drawn on the campaign
| sccount and that the mign'l depository had been overdrawn.

j Complainants ldwutdl Ind Sachcitl thereupon made a demand upon
Respondent to produco tho hoekl and accounts of the Edwards
Committees for review. S¢vprll such demands were required before
Respondent turned over certain records in January, 1984, several
weeks after the initial d;landl were made.

9. Upon initial examination, Complainant Zachrits
observed that the books and accounts were not complete, that an
unusual number of check stubs in the checkbook were marked ®"void”
and that some bank statements were missing and some were incom-
plete. Complainants tachritz and Edwards then: (a) terminated
the authority of Respondent to sign checks drawn on the accounts
of Edwards in '84; (b) terminated Respondent as custodian of the
books and accounts and as assistant treasurer of Edwards in ‘84
(see the Amended Statement of Organization of Edwards in '84,
dated January 25, 1984 and filed on January 31, 1984); (c)
ordered microfilm copies of the Edwards Committees' bank state-
ments from the depositories; and, (d) engaged the services of a
certified public accountant, John E. Newton, 1800 Canyon Park
Circle, Bdmond, Oklahoma 73034, to analyze the records produced
by Respondent and to compare them with the records from the

depositories.
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10. On March 10, 1984, Mr. Newton presented to Com-
plainants Edwards and Zachritz the results of his analysis of the
financial records of Edwards in '82 for the period January 1,
1982 through December 31, 1982. A copy of the spreadsheets pre-

pared by Mr. Newton are attached. In summary, the spreadsheets

disclose the following:

(a) Schedule 1. This Schedule shows a
comparison of the information on the
check stubs in the checkbook of Edwards
in '82 with the information on the cor-
responding checks which were nego-
tiated. (The information on the
corresponding checks was obtained from
microfilm copies maintained by the
bank.) This Schedule shows transactions




mn ib ». mmu the actual le ,
'!mi m ‘Respondent.
ple, item 1, check nu-hct
1143: tlu tub indicates the check was
drm to. der of Xenneth MeDonald in

-uuh*ebl 950,007 but the corre-
apondl ‘aheck was: dnwn to the order: of
mm& in the amount of $561.680 and
-was deposited in Quail Creek Bank account
201~727-2. (Other checks drawn to the
order of Respondent were deposited in
Quail Creek Bank account 201-727-2 and
this, upon information and belief, is
Respondent’'s personal account.) This
transaction does not appear to have been
reported as a disbursement of Edwards in
'82 in the report of receipts and adis-
bursements prepared, signed and filed by
Respondent.

Item 2, check number 1148: there was
no entry in the checkbook stub; but the
corresponding check was drawn to the
order of Quail Creek Bank and endorsed by
Respondent., There is no record of the
disposition of the funds and the trans-
action appears not to have been reported.

Item 5, check number 1216: the entry
in the checkbook stub was that the check
was drawn to the order of M. Edwards, but
then marked "void." The corresponding
check was drawn to the order of Respon-
dent in the amount of $561.80 and was
deposited in Quail Creek Bank account
201-727-2. This transaction appears not
to have been reported.

Item 16, debit memo: there is no
entry in the checkbook, but a debit memo
in the amount of $10,000.00 was signed by
Respondent and directed a transfer to
Quajl Creek Bank account 201-727-2,

(But, see Schedule 4, which shows a
deposit of $10,000.00 on the same day in
the savings account of Edwards in '82,
Quaijil Creek Bank account 705-578-9.
Complainants cannot resolve this
discrepancy.)

R 30404584732

Item 21, check number 1484: the
entry in the checkbook stub is "void,"
but the corresponding check was drawn to
the order of Respondent in the amount of
$1,300.00 and was deposited in Quail
Creek Bank account 201-727-2. This
transaction does not appear to have been
reported.

The foregoing examples provide a
foundation for the interpretation of the
information on Schedule 1. With the
exception of items 3 and 12, the other
transactions reported on Schedule 1 do
not appear to have been reported on the
reports of receipts and disbursements of
Edwards in '82 which were prepared,
signed and filed by Respondent.
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(b) Schedule 2. This Schedule’ nuo i7 e
son of the information on

_shows &
U the ohch ‘stubs {n the checkbook of

Edwards in *B82 with the information on
the actual tunuction document.,

Por o:anplo, during the period ttal

" June 16, 1982 through September 21, 1982

(items 5 through 16) numerous debit memos
were prepared and submitted, but nnt ‘
entered in the checkbook. It appear

that items S5, 6, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 und
16 represent transfers to the savings
account of Edwards in '82, Quail Creek
Bank account 705-578-9. (See Sched-

ule 4.) However, there appears to be no
record of the disposition of the funds
reported in items 7, 8, 9 and 10.

Items 20, 21, 22, 25 and 26 also
report debit memos not entered in the
checkbook, there appearing to be no
record of the disposition of the funds.

Item 24, check number 1459: there
was no identification of the payee in the
checkbook stub, although the check was
drawn to the order of Respondent in the
amount of $500.00 and was deposited in
Quail Creek Bank account 201-727-2. This
transaction does not appear to have been
reported.

(c) Schedule 3. This Schedule shows a
comparison of the information on the
check stubs in the checkbook of Edwards
in '82 with the information on the cor-
responding checks which were nego-
tiated. This Schedule shows transactions
where the amounts paid to Respondent as
reported in the checkbook correspond to
the actual transaction. It should be
noted that most such checks were de-
posited by Respondent in Quail Creek Bank
account 201-727-2,

Complainants note that the salary
amounts disclosed as paid to Respondent
on Schedule 3 are similar to amounts
drawn by Respondent and disclosed on
Schedule 1. However, the entries on
Schedule 3 account for Respondent's
salary for the months of October, Novem-
ber and December, 1981 and for the months
of January, Pebruary, March, April and
July, 1982. No justifxcation could be
found for comparable amounts apparently
drawn by Respondent as reported in
Schedule 1. (See, for example, items 1,
3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 on Sched-
ule 1.)

With reference to the items reported
on Schedule 3, the transactions reported
as items 7 and 17-24 do not appear to
have been reported in the reports of the
receipts and disburements of Edwards in
'82 which were prepared, signed and filed
by Respondent.
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(@) ﬁg%y_i This Schedule is a cop;
of the savings account passbook of
Edwards in '82, Quail Creek Bank lccbunt
705-578-9. Mr. Newton reported to -
Complainants that the withdrawals
ng:tcd on July 2, 1982, September 2,
and October 1, 1982 could not ba
traced back to the checking account of
Edwards in °82. .

(e) S8chedule S. This Schedule is a
reconciliation of deposits as recotdod in
the checkbook of Edwards in '82 to
deposits reflected in the bank state-
ments, The Schedule reports that
$48,909.29 more was actually deposited
than was recorded. Complaints cannot
determine at present whether all
contributions received were reported on
the reports of receipts and disbursements
prepared, signed and filed by Respondent.
(£) Schedule 6. This Schedule details
amounts charged to the account of Edwards
in '82 by the bank which were not re-
flected in the checkbook. Attention is
directed to the number of charges for
insufficient funds.

11. Complainants note that Respondent included in
reports of receipts and disbursements of Edwards in ‘82 the pay-
ment to Respondent of $280.90 on March 25, 1982 and the payment
to Respondent of $561.80 on May 26, 1982, which transactions are
not reflected in the spreadsheets prepared by Mr. Newton.

12. Notwithstanding numerous demands by Complainants,
Respondent has failed to produce documentation which would
explain and substantiate the transactions described herein and on
the spreadsheets prepared by Mr. Newton. Complainants desire to
correct the reports of receipts and disbursements filed by
Respondent, but have determined that the records maintained by
Respondent (as turned over to Complainants) are so deficient that
they are unable to do so. Furthermore, and in that connection,
Complainants are not abie presently to verify the accuracy of the
beginning cash balance in the report of receipts and disburse-

ments of Edwards in '84 covering the period May 13, 1983 through

June 30, 1983, or the accuracy of the other transactions dis-

closed in that report, which was prepared, signed and filed by
Respondent.
13. Following the termination of Respondent,

Complainants engaged the services of an accountant to assist

=
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tha tm bookl ana aceountl havo in fact been so maintained since

L ‘Jlnlnnndont ‘was tntllnltod. As to previous transactions and
:{'?rlpbttl. cu.plllntnﬁ. wish to bring. the matters disclosed herein
. to the immediate attention of the Federal Election Commission.

14. Colplninanel did not authorize or even know of

| Respondent's actions except and to the extent disclosed herein.

For the foregoing reasons, Complainants ask the Pederal

' Blection Commission to find reason to believe that Respondent

violated 2 U.S.C. 434, 2 U.S.C. 439a and other provisions of the

' Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and that the
Commission invoke its investigatory, audit and subpoena powers to
~ assist Complainants in reconstructing the information needed to

amend the reports of receipts and disbursements prepared by

Respondent.
Dated: March 13, 1984.

Sedam & Herge, P.C.
Suite 100

8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, Virginia 22102
(703) 821-1000

* Counsel to Congressman Mickey
Edwards, Don T. Zachritz,
Edwards in '82 and Edwards
in '84, Complainants

State of Virginia)
SS:

)
County of Fairfax)

J. CURTIS HERGE, known to me to be the person who
signed the foregoing Complaint as counsel to the Complainants,
being duly sworn, stated that the statements contained therein
are true except those statements made on information and belief
or as a report of information provided by John E. Newton, C.P.A.,
which he believes to be true.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and seal as a
notary public this 37% day of uarch, 1984.

A/c,,.z‘,é 2(7 Z:rszéé/
tary ublic

/7’ W{oalf £ ’é/ °

My Commission Expites:@, ,{f’,r/z/t..__M %,(_'//éaé.
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